
2016 TZD Safe Roads RFP Questions & Responses 

1. The RFP states that applicants should enter $0 for Local Costs in each budget category of the grant 
application.  Should Local Cost items be listed and put zero for the amount? 
Answer: No. Don’t provide a description of any potential Local Costs. Enter $0 for Local Cost amounts. Grantees 
will report local costs with their quarterly financial reports.  
 

2. Is an honorarium paid to a personal impact speaker an allowed grant expense? 
Answer: No. A speaker fee, including an honorarium or stipend, will not be an approved grant cost.  

3. Can a current (Federal Fiscal Year 2015) Safe Roads Grantee be reimbursed for time used to complete a 2016 
Safe Roads Grant application? 
 Answer: No. Time can only be reimbursed for approved grant activities.     

4. Are entities in the Twin Cities Metro area eligible for a 2016 Safe Roads Grant? 
Answer: Yes. Provided the entity meets the eligibility requirements on Page 4 of the RFP. Grant activities must be 
conducted county-wide.  

5. Can the same entities that provided a Letter of Support or Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for current 
(Federal Fiscal Year 2015) Safe Roads Grantees provide them for the 2016 Safe Roads Grant? 
Answer: Yes. A new Letter of Support or MOU for the new grant year must be obtained from each entity. Letters 
and MOU’s must state the entity will actively participate in coalition activities and meetings. Please see Page 3 of 
the RFP. 

6. Can 2016 Safe Roads grant funds be used to attend the Lifesaver’s Conference in California? 
Answer: No 

7. TZD Safe Roads Grantees are required to work with TZD Law Enforcement Grantees. Are the Enforcement 
Grantees required to work with TZD Safe Road Grantees as part of their 2016 grant?  
Answer: Yes. A requirement of TZD Safe Roads grantees is to support the enhanced mobilization efforts by 
conducting community outreach. It is an expectation that TZD Enforcement grantees actively participate in their 
county’s TZD Safe Roads Coalition (if a coalition exists). A minimum of one law enforcement representative must 
attend all coalition and fatal review committee meetings. 

 


